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From: H 

Sent: 11/13/2010 6:39:46 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: 

Let's get separate address or device but I don't want any risk of the personal being accessible. 

Also, I didn't get an ops email, only the Jake one. I'm forwarding my response to Dan on Kyi. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Sat Nov 13 13:21:53 2010 
Subject: Re: 

[RELEASE IN PART BS[ 

We should talk about putting you on state email or releasing your email address to the department so you are not going to 
spam. Its not the phone message system, its the device delay . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sat Nov 13 13:04:47 2010 
Subject: Re: 

I emailed back yes but ops told me they didn't hear from you so didn't make call which I just ordered them to do. Also Jake 
said hed been trying to reach me and ops said they had called you about that too. This is not a good system . 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
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To: H 
Sent: Sat Nov 13 12:28: 17 2010 
Subject: RE: 

Kouchner can do 12:45 
ok? 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sat, 13 Nov 2010 13:39:46 ·0500 
Subject: Re: 

PR RIM PAGER TX FLAG: true - - --
PR_RIM_MSG _REF JD: 833826555 
PR_RIM_MSG}OLDERJD: -3 
PR_RIM_DELETED_BY _DEVICE: true 
PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICEJJ: true 
PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 1 
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